

## NOTICE OF MEETING

### RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Wednesday, May 17, 2023**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

**Webcast.** Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at <https://www.rrc.texas.gov/> by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by going directly to [http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open\\_meeting/](http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/).

**Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item.** If you would like to register to address the Commission on an agenda item numbered below, please call 512-463-7865 or email [RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov](mailto:RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov). Whether registering by phone or email, please include the following:

- (1) the agenda item number;
- (2) your name and affiliation;
- (3) your address;
- (4) your phone number;
- (5) whom you represent (self or company/client); and
- (6) whether you are available for questions from the Commissioners on a specific item on the agenda or are requesting to address the Commission during the Public Input item.

You must register **no later than noon (12 p.m.) on May 16th**. Late registration by email could result in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.

**Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability.** Any individual with a disability who plans to attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the RRC as far in advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TYY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by email at [ADA@rrc.texas.gov](mailto:ADA@rrc.texas.gov); or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.

## HEARINGS DIVISION

### OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY

1. Case No. 00012592: Application of Texas Gas Service Company for Test Year 2022 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment for the Unincorporated Areas of the Central-Gulf Service Area.
2. Case No. 00012616: Application of Atmos Pipeline - Texas for Test Year 2022 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment.

3. Case No. 00012617: Application of West Texas Gas Utility, LLC for Test Year 2021 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment for its Unincorporated Service Areas.
4. Case No. 00012759: Application of Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division for Test Year 2022 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment for the Unincorporated Mid-Tex Division.
5. Case No. 00012760: Application of Atmos Energy Corp., West Texas Division for Test Year 2022 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment for the Unincorporated West Texas Division.
6. Case No. 00012761: Application of Atmos Energy Corp., West Texas Division for Test Year 2022 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment for the West Texas Triangle Division.
7. OS-23-00013504: Statement of Intent Filed by SiEnergy, LP to Increase Rates in the Unincorporated Areas in North, Central, and South Texas.

#### **SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION**

8. MR-23-00013034: Application of Texas Municipal Power Agency for Acceptance of Replacement Cash Bond for Gibbons Creek Lignite Mine, Permit No. 38D, Grimes County, Texas.

#### **OIL AND GAS**

9. OG-22-00008879: Complaint of Ali Lahijani that Americo Energy Resources, LLC (Operator No. 019752) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Bash Unit (Gas ID No. 173467) Lease, Well No. A6, Durkee (DY Sand) Field, Harris County, Texas; District 03.
10. OG-22-00008881: Complaint of Ali Lahijani that Americo Energy Resources, LLC (Operator No. 019752) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Bash Unit (01295) Lease, Well No. 1, Durkee (Fairbanks Sand) Field, Harris County, Texas; District 03.
11. OG-21-00006555: Application of Western Global Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 911915) to supersede the final order entered on January 26, 2021, in Oil and Gas Docket No. OG-20-00005032: Complaint of Loving County Minerals, LP and Johnson Ranch that Western Global, Inc. (Operator No. 911915) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Montclair (40413) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, and 4, Brushy Draw (Cherry Canyon) Field, Loving County, Texas; District 08; finding Western Global Oil, Inc. does not have a good faith claim and ordering the wells plugged; District 08.
12. OG-22-00007657: Enforcement action against TR Offshore, LLC (Operator No. 863725) for violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2) on the State Tract 520-L, NE/4 (Gas ID No. 127042) Lease, Well No. 2, El Gordo (Miocene) Field, Matagorda County, Texas; District 03.
13. OG-22-00007658: Enforcement action against TR Offshore, LLC (Operator No. 863725) for violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2) on the State Tract 520-L, NE/4 (Gas ID No. 075924) Lease, Well No. 2, El Gordo (12300) Field, Matagorda County, Texas; District 03.

14. OG-22-00009049: Application of Sinclair Oil & Gas Company (Operator No. 784548) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Marcy MIPA Unit, Spraberry (Trend Area) R 40 EXC Field or Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas; District 08.
15. OG-22-00009050: Application of Sinclair Oil & Gas Company (Operator No. 784548) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Comanche Trail Unit, Spraberry (Trend Area) R 40 EXC Field or Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas; District 08.

**OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA** (35 items; numbers 16 - 50)

16. OG-23-00012496: Application of Valence Operating Company (Operator No. 881167) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Pearce Tank Battery, Commingle Permit No. 01-6068, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas; District 01.
17. OG-23-00012497: Application of Valence Operating Company (Operator No. 881167) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Charlotte Tank Battery, Commingle Permit No. 01-5635, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) and Indio Tanks (Pearsall) Fields, Atascosa and McMullen Counties, Texas; District 01.
18. OG-23-00012458: Application of Delta Oil & Gas Ltd. (Operator No. 213703) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Schwertner Plant, Plant ID 7B-1013, Flat Top JC (Strawn, Upper) Field, Jones County, Texas; District 7B.
19. OG-23-00012669: Application of BRP Energy, LLC (Operator No. 041519) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Half Battery, Commingle Permit No. 7C-6251, Noelke (Clear Fork) Field, Crockett County, Texas; District 7C.
20. OG-23-00012415: Application of Major Midstream OP Partners, LLC (Operator No. 522977) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Eustace Gas Plant, Plant ID # 05-1850, Henderson County, Texas, District 05
21. OG-23-00012429: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Untamed Resources, LLC (Operator No. 100882) for the Kirk, C. W. -86- (Gas ID No. 161694) Lease, Well No. 6, Arrington (Cherokee) Field, Hutchinson County, Texas, to change the operator from Amerril Energy LLC (Operator No. 019786) to Untamed Resources, LLC; District 10.
22. OG-23-00012481: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Hilltop Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 388911) for the Putnam (Gas ID No. 097427) Lease, Well No. 1, Mineral Wells (Congl 4540) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas, District 7B, to change the operator from Quest-Tex Energy Operating II, LLC (Operator No. 684645) to Hilltop Petroleum LLC; District 7B.
23. OG-23-00012510: Complaint of Laura Briggs that Beach Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 058921) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Olix (25998) Lease, all wells, Payton Field, Ward County, Texas; District 08.

24. OG-23-00012511: Complaint of Laura Briggs that Beach Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 058921) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Olix -A- (26020) Lease, all wells, Payton Field, Ward County, Texas; District 08.
25. OG-23-00012512: Complaint of Laura Briggs that Beach Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 058921) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Aegis Olix B (48337) Lease, all wells, Payton (5950) Field, Ward County, Texas; District 08.
26. OG-23-00012513: Complaint of Laura Briggs that Beach Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 058921) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Olix -B- (26473) Lease, all wells, Payton Field, Ward County, Texas; District 08.
27. OG-23-00012514: Complaint of Laura Briggs that Beach Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 058921) does not have a good faith claim to operate the River Olix A (48334) Lease, all wells, Payton (Mississippian) (5950) Field, Ward County, Texas; District 08.
28. OG-23-00012532: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of General Counsel - Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 application for the transfer of regulatory responsibility from Barron Petroleum LLC (Operating No. 053302) to SDMB Resources LLC (Operator No. 100634) for the Sahota (21693) Lease, Well No. 14, Ozona (Canyon Sand, Oil) Field, Crockett County, Texas; District 7C.
29. OG-23-00012533: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of General Counsel - Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 application for the transfer of regulatory responsibility from Barron Petroleum LLC (Operating No. 053302) to SDMB Resources LLC (Operator No. 100634) for the Sahota (21692) Lease, Well Nos. 4, 6, 8, 9, and 13, Wildcat Field, Crockett County, Texas; District 7C.
30. OG-23-00012609 Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of General Counsel - Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 application for the transfer of regulatory responsibility from Barron Petroleum LLC (Operating No. 053302) to SDMB Resources LLC (Operator No. 100634) for the Soto 16-1 (Gas ID No. 091784) Lease, Well No. 1, Ozona (Canyon Sand) Field, Crockett County, Texas; District 7C.
31. OG-23-00012610: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of General Counsel - Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 application for the transfer of regulatory responsibility from Barron Petroleum LLC (Operating No. 053302) to SDMB Resources LLC (Operator No. 100634) for the Sahota (Gas ID No. 292077) Lease, Well No. 5, Ozona (Canyon Sand) Field, Crockett County, Texas; District 7C.
32. OG-23-00012611: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of General Counsel - Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 application for the transfer of regulatory responsibility from Barron Petroleum LLC (Operating No. 053302) to SDMB Resources LLC (Operator No. 100634) for the Sahota (Gas ID No. 291628) Lease, Well No. 7, Ozona (Canyon Sand) Field, Crockett County, Texas; District 7C.

33. OG-23-00012613: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of General Counsel - Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 application for the transfer of regulatory responsibility from Barron Petroleum LLC (Operating No. 053302) to SDMB Resources LLC (Operator No. 100634) for the Sahota Carson 19BU (Gas ID No. 290398) Lease, Well No. 3, Sahota (Strawn) Field, Val Verde County, Texas; District 01.
34. OG-23-00012614: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of General Counsel - Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 application for the transfer of regulatory responsibility from Barron Petroleum LLC (Operating No. 053302) to SDMB Resources LLC (Operator No. 100634) for the Sahota Carson 20BU (Gas ID No. 290290) Lease, Well No. 1, Sahota (Strawn) Field, Val Verde County, Texas; District 01.
35. OG-23-00012755: Complaint of Roy J. and Sandra A. Lankford that Three J Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 857686) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Clift, J. D. (00868) Lease, Well No. 7, La Vernia Field, Guadalupe County, Texas; District 01.
36. OG-23-00012508: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Field Operations Department in response to the filing of a Dual Signature P-4 transfer from E & W Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 238520) to Bastrop Energy Group (Operator No. 055118) for the Young, J. M. (01035) Lease, All Wells, Luling-Branyon Field, Caldwell County, Texas; District 01.
37. OG-23-00012509: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Field Operations Department in response to the filing of a Dual Signature P-4 transfer from E & W Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 238520) to Bastrop Energy Group (Operator No. 055118) for the Bunch, Joe "C" (01048) Lease, All Wells, Luling-Branyon Field, Caldwell County, Texas; District 01.
38. OG-23-00012516: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Field Operations Department in response to the filing of a Dual Signature P-4 transfer from E & W Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 238520) to Bastrop Energy Group (Operator No. 055118) for the Young, J. M.,-50 AC. (04497) Lease, All Wells, Luling-Branyon Field, Caldwell County, Texas; District 01.
39. OG-23-00012517: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Field Operations Department in response to the filing of a Dual Signature P-4 transfer from E & W Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 238520) to Bastrop Energy Group (Operator No. 055118) for the Joe H. Bunch "AB" (09083) Lease, All Wells, Luling-Branyon Field, Caldwell County, Texas; District 01.
40. OG-23-00012573: Complaint of John Dale Maclay that THP Operating LLC (Operator No. 857147) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Winterbotham "29" (08622) Lease, All Wells, Brooks (Canyon K) Field, Irion County, Texas; District 7C.
41. OG-23-00012574: Complaint of John Dale Maclay that THP Operating LLC (Operator No. 857147) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Winterbotham 29 (Gas ID No. 123204) Lease, Well No, 5, Brooks, South (Cisco 5600) Field, Irion County, Texas; District 7C.

42. OG-22-00011444: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel - Legal Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Erwin Operating (Operator No. 100175) seeking transfer of regulatory responsibility from Panther City Energy LLC (Operator No. 638494) for the Loving, J. W. Estate (29904) Lease, Well No. 1, Jack County Regular Field, Jack County, Texas; District 09.
43. OG-22-00011453: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel - Legal Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Erwin Operating (Operator No. 100175) seeking transfer of regulatory responsibility from Panther City Energy LLC (Operator No. 638494) for the Loving, J. W. Estate (31359) Lease, Well No. 12, Jermyn, W. (Miss) Field, Jack County, Texas; District 09.
44. OG-22-00011464: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel - Legal Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Erwin Operating (Operator No. 100175) seeking transfer of regulatory responsibility from Panther City Energy LLC (Operator No. 638494) for the Loving, J. W. Estate (21106) Lease, All Wells, Bryson, East Field, Jack County, Texas; District 09.
45. OG-22-00011467: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel - Legal Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Erwin Operating (Operator No. 100175) seeking transfer of regulatory responsibility from Panther City Energy LLC (Operator No. 638494) for the Loving, J. W., Estate (22181) Lease, All Wells, Jermyn, West (Caddo-MF) Field, Jack County, Texas; District 09.
46. OG-22-00011470: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel - Legal Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Erwin Operating (Operator No. 100175) seeking transfer of regulatory responsibility from Panther City Energy LLC (Operator No. 638494) for the Gahagan C (12370) Lease, All Wells, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas; District 09.
47. OG-22-00011473: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel - Legal Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Erwin Operating (Operator No. 100175) seeking transfer of regulatory responsibility from Panther City Energy LLC (Operator No. 638494) for the McMurtry, C.A (22180) Lease, All Wells, Jermyn, West (Caddo-MF) Field, Young County, Texas; District 09.
48. OG-22-00011474: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel - Legal Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Erwin Operating (Operator No. 100175) seeking transfer of regulatory responsibility from Panther City Energy LLC (Operator No. 638494) for the McMurtry, C. A. (28501) Lease, Well No. 2 U, Bryson, East Field, Young County, Texas; District 09.
49. OG-23-00012640: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel - Legal Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Erwin Operating (Operator No. 100175) seeking transfer of regulatory responsibility from Panther City Energy LLC (Operator No. 638494) for the McMurtry, C. A. Oil Unit "A" (Gas ID No. 277702) Lease, Well No. 1, Jermyn, West (Caddo-MF) Field, Young County, Texas; District 09.

50. OG-23-00012642: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel - Legal Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Erwin Operating (Operator No. 100175) seeking transfer of regulatory responsibility from Panther City Energy LLC (Operator No. 638494) for the McMurtry, C. A. (Gas ID No. 094664) Lease, Well No. 5, Jermyn, West (Caddo-MF) Field, Jack County, Texas; District 09.

## OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

### MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (37 items; numbers 51 - 87)

51. O&G 00008619: Enforcement action against Pearl O&G Opco, LLC (Operator No. 647271) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bodhi (8A-70957) Lease, Well No. 1H, Bale (San Andreas 5500) Field, Gaines County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I) and 3.14(b)(2).
52. O&G 00008962: Enforcement action against Golden Horse Group Corp. (Operator No. 312762) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Grant, Clyde E. (7B-00584) Lease, Well No. 4W, Box (Palo Pinto) Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
53. O&G 00009084: Enforcement action against JBR-Finley Wells, LLC (Operator No. 427395) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Langford et al Lease, Well No. 3 (RRC ID No. 08-201266), and Tank Battery, Ambler (Delaware 4335) Field, Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
54. O&G 00009432: Enforcement action against Mosaic Oil LLC (Operator No. 589978) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Messer, Robert D. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-096245), Brazos, East (Big Saline 4500) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
55. O&G 00009447: Enforcement action against KDM Production Co. (Operator No. 452995) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Vaughn, Isabel (7C-19137) Lease, Tank Battery, Vaughn Consolidated Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
56. O&G 00009450: Enforcement action against American Operating Company (Operator No. 018874) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Crane A-95 (06-15617) Lease, Well No. 1, Earnest Hill (Blossom Sand) Field, Shelby County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
57. O&G 00009778: Enforcement action against Property Development Group, Inc. (Operator No. 681459) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Clark Trustee (03-25549) Lease, Well No. 3, Big Creek Field, Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
58. O&G 00009833: Enforcement action against Briggs & Croker Oil, LLC (Operator No. 092594) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Reilly-Griffin (09-05502) Lease, Well Nos. 4, 11, 20, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 29, and 30, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

59. O&G 00009918: Enforcement action against M5 Standing Energy, LLC (Operator No. 519510) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the D&A Properties Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 09-256300), Kenkirk (Strawn 3100) Field, Wise County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).
60. O&G 00009929: Enforcement action against Classic Petroleum Partners, Inc. (Operator No. 158291) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Mayfield, Bryan Unit (10-03556) Lease, Well Nos. 1003 O, 1005, 1006, 1007, 1009, 1009 O, 1010, 1012, 1013, 1016, 102 O, 116, 301 O, 302, 401 O, 501 O, 502, 503, 504, 507, 508, 601 O, 605, 607, 608, 701 O, 703, 704 O, 706O, 801, 8012 O, 8017 O, 802 O, 8022 O, 803, 807 O, 9010, 9011, 9017, 9020, 9023, 9024, 9026, 9027, 9028, 9029, 9031, 906, and 909, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.2(a), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
61. O&G 00009941: Enforcement action against J.J. Energy Company (Operator No. 427710) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Sidney Mountain Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 09-127795), Wadley (Congl) Field, Young County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.14(b)(2), 3.17(a), and 3.21(l).
62. O&G 00009942: Enforcement action against Denteco Oil Company (Operator No. 215939) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Weiser Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-151112), Eastland County Regular (Gas) Field, Eastland County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
63. O&G 00009953: Enforcement action against Restoration Energy LLC (Operator No. 703470) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Cockrell -C- (10-00816) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, and 25, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
64. O&G 00009956: Enforcement action against Walls, G. M. & Frances, Inc. (Operator No. 894215) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Wagoner, A. C. (10-00607) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 10, 11, 14, 3, 6, 7, 8G, and 9, Panhandle Gray County Field, Gray County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.2(a), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(l).
65. O&G 00009962: Enforcement action against Enfield Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 252138) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Douglass-Black Heirs (03-25796) Lease, Well No. 1, Fort Trinidad (Dexter) Field, Houston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
66. O&G 00009984: Enforcement action against Nitschke, Dan E. (Operator No. 611020) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Roberts & Devlin (06-04395) Lease, Well No. B 1, Bethany, NE. (Lime 3850) Field, Panola County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(i).
67. O&G 00009985: Enforcement action against walls, G. M. & Frances, Inc. (Operator No. 894215) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Pond (10-00760) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).



68. O&G 00009988: Enforcement action against Forrester Oil & Gas Co. (Operator No. 277385) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Blackwell, W. T. (06-05321) Lease, Well No. 1, Quitman (Eagle Ford) Field, Wood County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
69. O&G 00009989: Enforcement action against Denteco Oil Company LLC (Operator No. 215939) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Wende, Minnie Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 7B-134320), Foster (Mississippian) Field, Eastland County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2).
70. O&G 00010045: Enforcement action against Startap, Inc. (Operator No. 816033) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the R. H. L. "A" (03-24496) Lease, Well Nos. 14B, 20, 23B, 26B, 4, 6, 67B, 7, 86, and 91, Humble Field, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
71. O&G 00010069: Enforcement action against Tahiti Ptrs Enrgy Solutions Corp (Operator No. 834487) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ward-Hillman Unit (03-14589) Lease, Well No. 1, Halliday (Woodbine) Field, Leon County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
72. O&G 00010255: Enforcement action against Pioneer Gas Pipeline, Inc. (Operator No. 665707) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the West (7C-09116) Lease, Well No. 8, Interstate (Strawn) Field, Sutton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).
73. O&G 00010256: Enforcement action against Pioneer Gas Pipeline, Inc. (Operator No. 665707) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the West Lease, Well No. 4 (RRC ID No. 7C-094313), Interstate (Canyon) Field, Sutton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
74. O&G 00010258: Enforcement action against Pioneer Gas Pipeline, Inc. (Operator No. 665707) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the West Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7C-091387), Interstate (Canyon) Field, Sutton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.22(b).
75. O&G 00010268: Enforcement action against Property Development Group, Inc. (Operator No. 681459) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hitzfelder Lease, Well No. 15 (Drilling Permit No. 627356), Wildcat Field, Frio County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
76. O&G 00010308: Enforcement action against Killer Rabbit Fields LLC (Operator No. 460397) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hendrick, IDA -A- Lease, Well No. 6 (RRC ID No. 08-203709), Kermit Field, Winkler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(5), and 3.14(b)(2).
77. O&G 00010455: Enforcement action against Tejas Petroleum Resources, LLC (Operator No. 841316) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Shaffer (7B-27521) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Herber (Gray Sand) Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

78. O&G 00010687: Enforcement action against B & J Oil Company (Operator No. 040608) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bennett, Tom (05-03917) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2B, and 3A, Corsicana (Shallow) Field, Navarro County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
79. O&G 00010703: Enforcement action against Kojo Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 474050) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the TXL -E- (08-06881) Lease, Well No. 1, Tunstill Field, Reeve County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
80. O&G 00010783: Enforcement action against Trinidad Oil and Gas Corporation (Operator No. 869972) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the St. Louis SW. Railway Lines (05-01753) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 1L, and 2, Corsicana (Shallow) Field, Navarro County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
81. O&G 00010860: Enforcement action against Oliver Oil & Gas (Operator No. 621489) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ramsey, G. E., -B- (08-20531) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 8, and 9, Geraldine, W. (Delaware 2435) Field, Culberson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
82. O&G 00010985: Enforcement action against Ironhorse Operations, LLC (Operator No. 426610) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Williams (6E-07753) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, and 9, East Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).
83. O&G 00011051: Enforcement action against Quest EMG, Inc. (Operator No. 684615) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Kilgore "B" (7B-18449) Lease, Well Nos. 5, W 1, and Tank Battery, Brown County Regular Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
84. O&G 00011187: Enforcement action against 12013 Oil Texas, LLC (Operator No. 953514) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Moody Ranch (01-19588) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5, Minerva-Rockdale Field, Milam County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.16(b).
85. O&G 00011243: Enforcement action against FTC Consulting, LLC (Operator No. 288423) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Mayes, Annie (7B-02314) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 4, Jones County Regular Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
86. O&G 00011326: Enforcement action against Petrosaurus, Inc. (Operator No. 660025) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Scull, C. E. (01-09577) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, and 15, La Vernia Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.22(b).
87. O&G 00012220: Enforcement action against CP Refining and Trucking LLC (Operator No. 186312) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Irvin (7B-14711) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Nicholas (Duffer) Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

**AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS** (246 items; numbers 88 - 333)

88. O&G 00010955: RHB Exploration & Production, LLC (Operator No. 704802) enforcement action regarding AB Hunter (7B-30359) Lease, Well No. 1201, Truby, SW. (Ellenburger) Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
89. O&G 00011019: Fortune Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 278757) enforcement action regarding Winterbotham "E" (7C-07327) Lease, Well No. 3, Dove Creek (Canyon -C-) Field, Tom Green County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
90. LP-Gas 00011586: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 7-Eleven #34101, 3985 FM 1382, Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
91. LP-Gas 00011760: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Supermercados Teloloapan, 3901 Hemphill, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
92. LP-Gas 00012300: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 7-Eleven #34112, 4747 Greenville Ave., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
93. PSE 00006260: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division (Company ID No. 6776) enforcement action regarding Dallas System (System ID No. 6101340), Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.205(5), 8.206(e)(5), 8.207(a)(2), and 49 CFR 192.613(a).
94. CID 00011609: 1836 Energy LLC (Operator No. 623407) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
95. CID 00011622: Agua Tranquillo Midstream LLC (Operator No. 008743) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
96. CID 00011712: MJB Production Company, Inc. (Operator No. 571885) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
97. CID 00012489: Kebo Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 453170) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66.
98. Damage Prevention 052800: CW Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Remington St., Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

99. Damage Prevention 062102: Crystal Creek Developers enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2100 Bermuda Dunes Dr., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
100. Damage Prevention 067133: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at W. Main St. (Lucas St.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
101. Damage Prevention 068175: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 901 Valley Creek Dr. (Westridge Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
102. Damage Prevention 069140: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1265 S. Danville (Weldimar), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
103. Damage Prevention 069664: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2625 Dobie Dr. (E. Park Rd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
104. Damage Prevention 069719: Cole Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6630 Cahoba Dr. (Cahoba Ct.), Lake Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
105. Damage Prevention 069782: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3858 Lenel Dr. (Admiral Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
106. Damage Prevention 070042: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 117 W. Main St. (S. Galloway Ave.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
107. Damage Prevention 071285: Haros Brothers Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 2801 Walnut Bend Ln. (Meadowglen Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
108. Damage Prevention 071393: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2702 Bobtown Rd. (Rowlett Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
109. Damage Prevention 071942: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 319 W. Main St. (N. Ebrite), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
110. Damage Prevention 072831: Bartek Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 10409 Jarratt Rd. (Jarrett Rd.), Von Ormy, Bexar County, Texas.
111. Damage Prevention 072850: Full Force Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 1800 N. Beckley Ave. (N. Beckley), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
112. Damage Prevention 073156: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1316 Irving Blvd., Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

113. Damage Prevention 073835: Victory Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10832 Harwood Overlook Pass (Pine Leaf Trl.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
114. Damage Prevention 073883: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(c) and 18.11(b), at 5313 Sarasota Dr. (Bobtown), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
115. Damage Prevention 073903: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1200 Floral (Martin Luther King), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
116. Damage Prevention 073977: J&B Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1302 Hwy. 3 (Bradshaw Nursery Rd.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.
117. Damage Prevention 074120: Victory Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(c) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 413 Night Blossom Pass (Alan Pl.), Old Round Rock (Historical), Williamson County, Texas.
118. Damage Prevention 074148: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 200 Plantation Dr. (Carriage Ct.), Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.
119. Damage Prevention 074180: Crystal Creek Developers enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3600 Glenn Lakes Ln., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
120. Damage Prevention 074441: Centurion American Development Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Nordona Dr. (Cladwell Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
121. Damage Prevention 074457: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 323 Bonnie Brae St. (Scripture St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
122. Damage Prevention 074526: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3005 Mark Ln. (W. Dengar), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
123. Damage Prevention 074955: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1005 Hensley St. (Hensley Terrace), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
124. Damage Prevention 075019: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2409 Catalo Dr. (Carter Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
125. Damage Prevention 075037: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 124 Glenmore St. (E. Irving Blvd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
126. Damage Prevention 075254: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 2923 Daniel Dr. (Mesa Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

127. Damage Prevention 075339: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4700 Mimosa Ct. (Rosewood Dr.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
128. Damage Prevention 075697: Key City Septic Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3302 S. Willis (Kensington), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
129. Damage Prevention 075761: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1316 E. Irving Blvd. (Shepherd St.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
130. Damage Prevention 076177: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5002 Brunswick Cir. (N. Garfield St.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
131. Damage Prevention 076201: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2513 Catalo Ln. (S. Watson Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
132. Damage Prevention 076520: Enterprise Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(a), at 1517 Ross Ave. (Emilia Dr.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
133. Damage Prevention 076527: Mastec North America enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(a), at 1604 Shadow Ln. (Fulton Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
134. Damage Prevention 076556: AES, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 903 Conway Dr., San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
135. Damage Prevention 076562: Falcon Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 616 Grove Manor (Cedarwood Dr.), Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.
136. Damage Prevention 076623: IFM Restoration Inc enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 823 Fleetwood Cove Dr. (Boat Ct.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
137. Damage Prevention 076632: Texas Wall and Landscape enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at Birchwood Trl. (Berwick Bay Ct.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
138. Damage Prevention 076732: Vilhauer Enterprises enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 2500 Downing Dr. (Meacham Blvd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
139. Damage Prevention 076734: Southland Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 9918 Harwell Dr. (Webb Chapel Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

140. Damage Prevention 076757: BMJB Hard Rock Excavation, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1300 Alan Dr. (Pecos Dr.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
141. Damage Prevention 076812: Adrian Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6537 Horizon Rd. (Andrews), Heath, Rockwall County, Texas.
142. Damage Prevention 076861: New Star Grading & Paving Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 2318 Robinhood Dr. (King Richard Dr.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.
143. Damage Prevention 076883: Dig Tec enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4214 Northcrest Rd. (Midway), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
144. Damage Prevention 076886: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Bobtown Rd. (S. Country), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
145. Damage Prevention 076941: Vaquero Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 601 St. Andrew Ln. (Prince William Ln.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.
146. Damage Prevention 076975: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Magnolia Dr. (Quail Cir.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
147. Damage Prevention 077067: Jacqueline Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5916 Mile High (Spahn St.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
148. Damage Prevention 077086: Hays Electrical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2651 S. Hwy. 146, Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
149. Damage Prevention 077094: FM Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1000 S. Preston St. (W. Madison), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas.
150. Damage Prevention 077101: Mustang Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 8514 Appalachian Dr. (Adirondack Trl.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
151. Damage Prevention 077174: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1005 Ridge Rd. (Ridge Rd. Ct.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.
152. Damage Prevention 077187: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5 Cokeberry St. (Eagle Ct.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
153. Damage Prevention 077220: Enterprise Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3305 Fort St. (Hutson Dr.), Royse City, Rockwall County, Texas.

154. Damage Prevention 077282: Lane Concrete Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5202 Chesapeake Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
155. Damage Prevention 077350: City of La Joya enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1107 S. Leo Ave. (W. 11th St.), La Joya, Hidalgo County, Texas.
156. Damage Prevention 077376: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 242 La Salle Dr. (Kistler), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
157. Damage Prevention 077475: Traffic Signs & Lines, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 14500 Northern Mountain Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
158. Damage Prevention 077518: Magellan Pipeline Co., LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7918 S. 76th Ave., Colorado City, Mitchell County, Texas.
159. Damage Prevention 077519: Arguijo Oilfield Services enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 7918 S. 76th Ave., Colorado City, Mitchell County, Texas.
160. Damage Prevention 077521: Johnson Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 10000 Blk. Morning Dew Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
161. Damage Prevention 077721: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1102 E. 6th St. (S. Nursery Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
162. Damage Prevention 077788: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 10 Columbia Crest Pl., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
163. Damage Prevention 077801: Joe Spillman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 225 Golden Bear (Pawnee Pass), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
164. Damage Prevention 077818: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14615 Harcourt House Ln. (Vanilla Bean Dr.), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.
165. Damage Prevention 077842: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 2930 Aspen Park Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
166. Damage Prevention 077850: Mastec Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), at 3009 Andrea Ln. (San Lea Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
167. Damage Prevention 077859: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 100 Blk. Grand Regency Cir., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.



168. Damage Prevention 077863: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 248 Henry St. (N. Hamilton Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
169. Damage Prevention 077868: American Utility Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 68 Woodhaven Wood Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
170. Damage Prevention 077896: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 7006 Green Haven Rd. (Tulip Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
171. Damage Prevention 077965: Clear Water Plumbers enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5505 Lea Crest Ln. (N. Hill), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
172. Damage Prevention 077968: Keith Zars Pools, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 24322 Vinca Reef (Aucuba Bnd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
173. Damage Prevention 077982: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2409 Stonegate St. (Carter Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
174. Damage Prevention 078008: Texas Express Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7210 Winterberry Glen Ln., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
175. Damage Prevention 078100: H&M Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2003 White Ave. (Poage Ave.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.
176. Damage Prevention 078108: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1114 E. 6th St. (Glenmore St.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
177. Damage Prevention 078113: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4201 16th St. (Orlando), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
178. Damage Prevention 078118: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1105 N.W. 17th (N. Hughes), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
179. Damage Prevention 078142: Texas Express Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 17900 Blk. Canopy Trace Ct., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
180. Damage Prevention 078144: Texas Express Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 507 Imperial Blvd. (Silent Manor), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
181. Damage Prevention 078146: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Voss Ave. (Smith St.), Odem, San Patricio County, Texas.

182. Damage Prevention 078149: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 701 Harless Ave. (W. 8th St.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
183. Damage Prevention 078181: City of Irving enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2206 McClure (Altman), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
184. Damage Prevention 078207: Jacqueline Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4500 Meredith Pl. (Concho Dr.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
185. Damage Prevention 078210: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 922 Thistle Green Ln. (Green Tree Ln.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.
186. Damage Prevention 078244: Hastech Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1075 Princeton St. (N. Valley Pkwy.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
187. Damage Prevention 078273: El Paso Water enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4737 Loma Bonita (Loma Franklin), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
188. Damage Prevention 078275: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 200 W. Bethel School Rd. (Plantation), Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.
189. Damage Prevention 078295: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1109 E. 6th St. (Glenmore St.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
190. Damage Prevention 078302: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 210 N. Main (Ave. B), Knox City, Knox County, Texas.
191. Damage Prevention 078304: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 22303 Deville Dr. (Promenade Blvd.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
192. Damage Prevention 078307: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3227 Dobbin Stream Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
193. Damage Prevention 078309: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 111 E. Trace Creek Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
194. Damage Prevention 078311: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4220 Winchester Ave. (Lyndale Ave.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
195. Damage Prevention 078312: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 30 W. Trace Creek Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

196. Damage Prevention 078313: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 112 CR 112 (S. CR 1110), Greenwood, Midland County, Texas.
197. Damage Prevention 078318: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20300 Blk. Sunny Shores, Humble, Harris County, Texas.
198. Damage Prevention 078319: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 541 Barrett Rd. (Judge St.), Crosby, Harris County, Texas.
199. Damage Prevention 078324: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4801 Elma Dr. (Whittle Way), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
200. Damage Prevention 078328: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5919 Plantation Dr. (Warwick Dr.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
201. Damage Prevention 078337: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5214 Doulton Dr. (Jutland Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
202. Damage Prevention 078341: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2513 Koeln St., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
203. Damage Prevention 078353: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Eagle Trail Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
204. Damage Prevention 078356: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12300 Blk. Atwell Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
205. Damage Prevention 078359: Precision Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at FM 2355 (FM 516), Barstow, Ward County, Texas.
206. Damage Prevention 078360: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Chatham (Whittenberg), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
207. Damage Prevention 078361: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7800 Blk. Lake Mist Ct., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
208. Damage Prevention 078363: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 113 E. Lorino St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
209. Damage Prevention 078364: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 63 S. Copper Sage Cir., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
210. Damage Prevention 078366: American Utility Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 6 Rambling Wood Ct., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

211. Damage Prevention 078367: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 Blk. Jackson Rd., Bacliff, Galveston County, Texas.
212. Damage Prevention 078369: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8325 Vaquero (Deer Field), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
213. Damage Prevention 078371: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Glen Loch Dr. (Dawnwood Dr.), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
214. Damage Prevention 078377: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 10702 Crosby Lynchberg (Floyd St.), Crosby, Harris County, Texas.
215. Damage Prevention 078404: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 713 Treetop Pass, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
216. Damage Prevention 078406: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7300 N. Mesa St. (Belvidere St.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
217. Damage Prevention 078410: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2918 Grand Hawthorne Rd., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
218. Damage Prevention 078415: Driver Pipeline Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3159 Altman Dr. (Dundee Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
219. Damage Prevention 078418: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12812 Bellaire Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
220. Damage Prevention 078433: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12601 Sun Haven Dr. (Sun Quest St.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
221. Damage Prevention 078447: Capco Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at Old Decatur (Bailey Boswell), Saginaw, Tarrant County, Texas.
222. Damage Prevention 078452: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2000 Rainy River Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
223. Damage Prevention 078453: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 104 Spokane St., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
224. Damage Prevention 078454: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Peridot Pass (Hwy. 21), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
225. Damage Prevention 078455: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 10238 Sable Trail Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

226. Damage Prevention 078459: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 511 N. 14th St. (Mary), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas.
227. Damage Prevention 078460: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5317 Raindrop Ln. (Surf Dr.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
228. Damage Prevention 078477: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2902 Boulder Creek Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
229. Damage Prevention 078478: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4059 Coltwood Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
230. Damage Prevention 078479: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 8020 Fairbanks (N. Houston Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
231. Damage Prevention 078480: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 13131 Stillington Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
232. Damage Prevention 078481: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 11000 Blk. Fallcrest, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
233. Damage Prevention 078482: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 112 N. Catherine St. (E. Nash St.), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.
234. Damage Prevention 078486: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9903 Kershope Forest Ct. (Arden Forest Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
235. Damage Prevention 078487: Lyle C. Reed enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 3239 Aspen Ryder Dr. (Donavon Ryder Dr.), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.
236. Damage Prevention 078489: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12307 Hwy. 6, Fresno, Fort Bend County, Texas.
237. Damage Prevention 078490: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5975 N. Hwy. 271, Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.
238. Damage Prevention 078491: City of Balch Springs enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3117 Hickory Tree Rd. (Red Bud Dr.), Balch Springs, Dallas County, Texas.
239. Damage Prevention 078492: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5531 Bolivia Blvd. (W. Tidwell Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
240. Damage Prevention 078493: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17426 Turtleweed Ln., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

241. Damage Prevention 078500: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4916 Eastover Ave. (Kellis St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
242. Damage Prevention 078504: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 412 Ash St., Taft, San Patricio County, Texas.
243. Damage Prevention 078506: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 659 Hidden View St., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
244. Damage Prevention 078507: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 2913 Sunset Ridge (Wind Ridge), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
245. Damage Prevention 078512: Rumsey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Custer Rd. (Provincetown), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.
246. Damage Prevention 078515: Mustang Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 11804 Rush Ln. (County Line Rd.), Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas.
247. Damage Prevention 078517: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 1103 Main (Wesley), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.
248. Damage Prevention 078518: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at N. Locust (Peach St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
249. Damage Prevention 078519: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 16315 Chimneystone Dr. (Covington), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
250. Damage Prevention 078521: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 2521 Golden Bear Dr. (Belmeade Dr.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
251. Damage Prevention 078522: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at FM 1625, Austin, Travis County, Texas.
252. Damage Prevention 078524: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12 Dewthread Ct. (N. Timber Top Dr.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
253. Damage Prevention 078527: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Main St. (Hwy. 69), Bullard, Smith County, Texas.
254. Damage Prevention 078530: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 2609 Brockgreen Ct. (W. Williamsburg Manor), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

255. Damage Prevention 078531: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15101 Grand River Rd. (W. Trinity Blvd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
256. Damage Prevention 078532: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 1611 N. Weaver St. (Santa Fe), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.
257. Damage Prevention 078534: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Al Lipscomb Way (JB Jackson Jr Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
258. Damage Prevention 078535: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Beacon Hill Dr. (Twin Creeks), Allen, Collin County, Texas.
259. Damage Prevention 078545: Jimmy Bevilacqua enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 688 Babe Zaharias Dr., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
260. Damage Prevention 078556: Southern Trenchless enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1225 Citrus Ter. (Grimes), Harlingen, Cameron County, Texas.
261. Damage Prevention 078557: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1775 Ashby St. (Roseland Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
262. Damage Prevention 078564: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10009 N. Macarthur Blvd. (W. Valley Ranch Pkwy.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
263. Damage Prevention 078570: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1105 Cherokee Trl., Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.
264. Damage Prevention 078577: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 609 E. Main St. (Barnette St.), Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.
265. Damage Prevention 078580: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 800 Elm St. (Millwood Rd.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
266. Damage Prevention 078584: BFK Communication Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), at 2828 Fox Trail Ln. (Golden Barrel Ct.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
267. Damage Prevention 078586: Puckett Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 201 Sterling Heights (Emerald Edge Dr.), Wylie, Collin County, Texas.
268. Damage Prevention 078587: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 350 S. Nolen (Crooked Rd.), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

269. Damage Prevention 078588: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 701 S. University Parks Dr. (Ross Ave.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
270. Damage Prevention 078594: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2911 Clark Blvd., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
271. Damage Prevention 078596: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 921 7th St., Floresville, Wilson County, Texas.
272. Damage Prevention 078598: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5202 Blue Creek Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
273. Damage Prevention 078600: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 211 Lynn (S. College), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
274. Damage Prevention 078602: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3402 Woodside Dr. (Steeplewood Trl.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
275. Damage Prevention 078603: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5711 Calumet Dr. (Reverchon Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
276. Damage Prevention 078604: Excell Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3563 Finn Landing (Park Vista Dr.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
277. Damage Prevention 078606: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 603 S. 16th St. (E. Ave. F), Temple, Bell County, Texas.
278. Damage Prevention 078607: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1607 N. 5th St. (Maryland Ave.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
279. Damage Prevention 078610: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 Blk. Redtown Rd. (Newman St.), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.
280. Damage Prevention 078611: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1509 Tulsa St. (Oklahoma Ave.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
281. Damage Prevention 078612: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1919 Craggy Bark Dr. (Doe Run Dr.), Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.
282. Damage Prevention 078620: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3523 Bramblefern Pl., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
283. Damage Prevention 078622: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4509 White Rock St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.



284. Damage Prevention 078625: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7251 Sonnet Glen Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
285. Damage Prevention 078628: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6420 N. IH 35 (N. Elm St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
286. Damage Prevention 078629: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3202 Creek Side (Creek View), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
287. Damage Prevention 078630: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 Martingale St. (Saddlebird Ln.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
288. Damage Prevention 078635: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12035 Indian Wells Dr. (Pinewood Springs Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
289. Damage Prevention 078636: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7 Hwy. 59, Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
290. Damage Prevention 078637: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 617 Dallas Ave. (8th St.), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.
291. Damage Prevention 078639: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 808 Woodview Ct. (Morley Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
292. Damage Prevention 078641: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 24318 Lanning Dr. (Driver Green Ln.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
293. Damage Prevention 078642: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Main St. (Choice St.), Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.
294. Damage Prevention 078647: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Wyatt St., Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.
295. Damage Prevention 078648: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15304 Midway (Richard Byrd), Addison, Dallas County, Texas.
296. Damage Prevention 078653: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2809 Lana Cir. (Eddie Pl.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
297. Damage Prevention 078654: City of Forney enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 400 Brooks (Douglas), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.

298. Damage Prevention 078655: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 523 Mayfield Ave. (Niagra St.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
299. Damage Prevention 078656: EZ Bel Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Fredericksburg Rd. (University Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
300. Damage Prevention 078659: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 715 Phyllis Ct. (N. Roberson), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
301. Damage Prevention 078660: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13900 Hymill Dr. (Crystal Bend Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
302. Damage Prevention 078662: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1113 Mallard (Hawk), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
303. Damage Prevention 078663: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 12300 Blk. Aste Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
304. Damage Prevention 078666: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4629 River Valley Dr. (Fiddlers Green), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
305. Damage Prevention 078670: Reliable Paving, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), at 2517 Quail Ridge Dr. (Cooper Branch), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
306. Damage Prevention 078671: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 34th St. (Royal Dr.), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas.
307. Damage Prevention 078678: Haros Brothers Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5833 Clear Creek Dr. (Wisterai Ln.), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.
308. Damage Prevention 078681: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1201 South Ash (4th), Archer City, Archer County, Texas.
309. Damage Prevention 078683: City of Galveston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1 Windsor Ct. (51st St.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
310. Damage Prevention 078684: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5405 N. Arcadia Dr. (N. Tillery Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
311. Damage Prevention 078686: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Native Oak Dr. (Flowermound Rd.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.
312. Damage Prevention 078688: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1515 Fort Worth Ave. (N. Windomere Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

313. Damage Prevention 078691: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 105 Beard (E. Spurgeon), Itasca, Hill County, Texas.
314. Damage Prevention 078695: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6111 E. Hwy. 290 (IH 35), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
315. Damage Prevention 078747: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 804 Teal Ln. (Holland Ln.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.
316. Damage Prevention 078756: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 215 Durango Dr. (Parkview Ln.), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas.
317. Damage Prevention 078763: City of Bryan enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2410 Osborn, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
318. Damage Prevention 078764: Jacqueline Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 5002 Brunswick Ct. (Garfield), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
319. Damage Prevention 078771: Canales Concrete Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1306 Kade Ave. (Arrowhead Rd.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
320. Damage Prevention 078780: Jacqueline Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2503 W. 10th St. (Harless), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
321. Damage Prevention 078786: South Houston Asphalt & Concrete, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 100 Main St., La Marque, Galveston County, Texas.
322. Damage Prevention 078793: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2709 Brookside Ln. (Hardin), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
323. Damage Prevention 078796: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 N. Church (Spring St.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.
324. Damage Prevention 078802: Don Hatch Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), at 32031 Autumn Orchard Ln., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
325. Damage Prevention 078806: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9799 Clifford Dr. (Storey Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
326. Damage Prevention 078808: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 319 N. Camden St. (E. College St.), Dublin, Erath County, Texas.
327. Damage Prevention 078810: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4629 Goodnight Trl. (W. Polo Rd.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

328. Damage Prevention 078824: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 127 Cheek Sparger Rd. (Felps Ct.), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.
329. Damage Prevention 078828: Rubio Solutions Co. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1824 Palasota Dr. (28th St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
330. Damage Prevention 078835: Victory Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6009 Principale Dr. (Croco Dr.), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.
331. Damage Prevention 078856: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2246 Moffatt Ave. (Garrison St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
332. Damage Prevention 078858: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4017 Giants (Lipes), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
333. Damage Prevention 078865: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2615 Stoneridge Ct. (Williamsburg), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

## **ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS**

### **OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL**

334. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

### **OPERATIONS**

335. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority.

## **PUBLIC INPUT**

336. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

## EXECUTIVE SESSION

337. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.